STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825		(X2) MULTIPLE CO A. BUILDING B. WING	NSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 08/03/2022	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER USTINE HOME FOR		2345 W	APOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LISC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	ON DBE DPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0000	REGULATORT OR	LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	TAG			DATE
Bldg	An Emergency Preparedness Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.73. Survey Dates: 08/02/22 - 08/03/22 Facility Number: 000389 Provider Number: 155825 AIM Number: 100288920 At this Emergency Preparedness survey, St. Augustine Home for the Aged was found in substantial compliance with Emergency Preparedness Requirements for Medicare and Medicaid Participating Providers and Suppliers, 42 CFR 483.73.		E 0000			
E 0035 SS=C Bldg	The facility has 42 of the survey, the censor Quality Review con 483.475(c)(8), 483	npleted on 08/08/22 3.73(c)(8) Sharing Plan with Patients				
	maintain an emerg communication plate Federal, State and reviewed and update communication plate following:] *[For ICF/IIDs at §	ty must develop and gency preparedness an that complies with d local laws and must be ated at least annually. The an must include all of the				

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE (X6) DATE

Steven M Still Administrator 03/11/2023

Any defiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determin other safegaurds provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclodays following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: JMYH21 Facility ID: 000389 If continuation sheet Page 1 of 29

PRINTED: 03/16/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825		A. BUILDING B. WING		COMPLETED 08/03/2022			
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			2345 W	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD / 86TH ST IAPOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	TE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	plan that complies local laws and mu at least every 2 ye plan must include (8) A method for semergency plan, to determined is apporting land their far and the emergency determined is approformed families or represent CFR 483.73(c)(8). The far and	ropriate, with residents [or amilies or representatives. riew and interview, the facility emergency preparedness plan ethod for sharing information plan that the facility has priate with residents and their tatives in accordance with 42 [This deficient practice could]	E 00	035	E 035 Emergency Preparedness. 1. What corrective action will be accomplished for those found to have been affected by deficient practice: A binder with the method of sharing communication plans the emergency preparedness (EPP) for Families or Representatives will be posted the front reception area that is easily seen and accessible at times. 2. How other residents having the potential to be affect by the same deficient practice be identified and what correctinaction(s) will be taken. All residents and residents families will have access to the emergency preparedness plan posted in the front reception a Further the Facilities Operation Manager with the Facility Administrator will conduct quarterly meetings to review the policy with residents and resident's families. 3. What measures will literatures.	y the from Plan d in all cted will ve e n rea. n	09/03/2022

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

 $JMYH21 \qquad {\tt Facility\ ID:} \quad 000389$

If continuation sheet Page 2 of 29

PRINTED: 03/16/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825		A. BUILDING B. WING		COMPLI 08/03/	ETED
ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER					
ISTINE HOME FOR	R THE AGED	INDIAN	APOLIS, IN 46260		
(EACH DEFICIENC	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIAT DEFICIENCY)	ΓE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
A Life Safety Code Licensure Survey w Department of Healt 483.90(a). Survey Dates: 08/02 Facility Number: 10 Provider Number: 11 AIM Number: 1002 At this Life Safety C Home for the Aged with Requirements of Medicare/Medicaid, Life Safety from Fire	Recertification and State as conducted by the Indiana th in accordance with 42 CFR 2/22 - 08/03/22 20389 255825 288920 Code survey, St. Augustine was found not in compliance for Participation in 42 CFR Subpart 483.90(a), re and the 2012 edition of the	K 0000	will be made to insure that the deficient practice does not record this Emergency preparedness plan will be held in our main emergency preparedness bind will be reviewed with attendees residents and their represental at quarterly care conferences. Further the plan will be monito and signed off by our Emerge management team monthly. It	ur . s er. It s: tives red ncy s will	
Life Safety Code (L	SC), Chapter 19, Existing				
	A Life Safety Code Licensure Survey w Department of Healt 483.90(a). Survey Dates: 08/02 At this Life Safety C Home for the Aged with Requirements of Medicare/Medicaid, Life Safety Code (Life Safety Code (Lif	A Life Safety Code Recertification and State Licensure Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR	A Life Safety Code Recertification and State Licensure Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.90(a). Survey Dates: 08/02/22 - 08/03/22 Facility Number: 000389 Provider Number: 155825 AIM Number: 100288920 At this Life Safety Code survey, St. Augustine Home for the Aged was found not in compliance with Requirements for Participation in Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.90(a), Life Safety Code custom Survey St. Augustine Home for the Aged was found not in compliance with Requirements for Participation in Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.90(a), Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ISTINE HOME FOR THE AGED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION A Life Safety Code Recertification and State Licensure Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.90(a). Survey Dates: 08/02/22 - 08/03/22 Facility Number: 000389 Provider Number: 155825 AIM Number: 100288920 At this Life Safety Code survey, St. Augustine Home for the Aged was found not in compliance with Requirements for Participation in Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.90(a), Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER SITINE HOME FOR THE AGED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY PULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION A Life Safety Code Recertification and State Licensure Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.90(a). A Life Safety Code Recertification and State Licensure Survey Dates: 08:002/22 - 08:003/22 Facility Number: 000389 Provider Number: 155825 AM Number: 150288920 At this Life Safety Code dury, St. Augustine Home for the Aged was found not in compliance with Requirements for Participation in Mediciare/Medicini, 42 CFR Subpart 483.90(a), Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

JMYH21 Facility ID: 000389

If continuation sheet Page 3 of 29

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825		 JILDING	01	COMPL 08/03/	ETED	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		 2345 W	DDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 86TH ST APOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	TE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0131 SS=F Bldg. 01	three-story building Type II (222) constr sprinklered except f kitchen. The facility smoke detection in to open to the corridor detectors hard wired resident rooms. The including the Assist of this survey as onl fire doors separating present. The facility a census of 25 at the All areas where the access were sprinkle facility services wer Quality Review con NFPA 101 Multiple Occupant Multiple Occupant Care Facilities Sections of health other occupancies o They are not in more inpatients for treatment, or custo o They are separ care occupancies construction ha fire resistance ratin accordance wit o The entire build by an approved, si	residents have customary cred. All areas providing e sprinklered. Inpleted on 08/08/22 Ities Ities - Sections of Health Iterated all of the following: Itended to serve four or purposes of housing, omary access. Itended from areas of health Itended to serve four or purposes of housing, omary access. Itended from areas of health				

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

JMYH21

Facility ID: 000389

If continuation sheet

Page 4 of 29

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825		(X2) MULTIPLE C A. BUILDING B. WING	onstruction <u>01</u>	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 08/03/2022	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER JSTINE HOME FOR		2345 V	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD V 86TH ST NAPOLIS, IN 46260	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRI DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	required to be class Health Care Occu number of patients 19.1.3.3, 42 CFR Based on observation failed to ensure 4 of positively latch to live the requires all health countries and operated to mine emergency requiring occupants. LSC 8.3 to have a fire protect by approved, listed, installed in accordant for Fire Doors and ONFPA 80, Section 6 doors shall swing eacquipped with a clotoclose and latch each 8.3.4.1 states every be protected to limit the movement of since barrier to the other. affect all residents. Findings include: Based on observation of the facility with Manager and Assist on 08/02/22 between again on 08/03/22 between again on 08/03/23 between ag	A82.41, 42 CFR 485.623 on and interview, the facility of 4 separation fire doors would mit the spread of fire and nt of smoke. LSC 19.1.1.3 are facilities to be maintained imize the possibility of a fire g the evacuation of the a.3.1 states openings required ction rating shall be protected labeled fire door assemblies nee with NFPA 80, Standard Other Opening Protectives. b.1.4.2.1 states self-closing asily and freely and shall be sing device to cause the door ach time it is opened. LSC opening in a fire barrier shall t the spread of fire and restrict noke from one side of the fire This deficient practice could	K 0131	K 131 Fire Doors. 1. What corrective actions will be accomplished those having been affected by deficient practice: Fire doors and fire door closing device will be install by a cert door contractor on the 2nd and 3rd floors. At this time, the Little Sisters would like to ask for an Temporary Waiver on this item of the cost of doors and door hardware. Fut these items will take longer the usual timeframes to receive and be able to complete this mean as there are supply chain issuing delivering the goods needed complete this. A copy of the complete this. A copy of the complete this. A copy of the complete this is uploaded unadditional documentation. 2. What are the reasonable completion dates for all deficiencies prior to the termination date per the waive that is requested? The 6-month Temporary Wair request documents an end date of the comporary Waiver request documents an end date of the comporary waiver request documents an end date of the comporar	y this ng iffied nd tle m for the irther, nan and to asure ues ed to quote nder er ver ate of

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

 $JMYH21 \hspace{0.5cm} \textit{Facility ID:} \hspace{0.5cm} 000389$

If continuation sheet

Page 5 of 29

PRINTED: 03/16/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825		(X2) MULTIPLE C A. BUILDING B. WING	onstruction <u>01</u>	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 08/03/2022	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		2345 V	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD V 86TH ST NAPOLIS, IN 46260	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL . LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	Manager and Assist agreed the aforement latching hardware. This finding was ac Operations Manage Supervisor at the tire	Facilities Operations ant Maintenance Supervisor ntioned doors did not have knowledged by the Facilities r and Assistant Maintenance ne of observation and again at on 08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m.		o3/10/2023. Four of four separation fire doors have be replaced and installed as of o3/10/2023. 3. What is the procedure for implementing actions that will prevent recurrence and how will be monitored? The installation of new fire do will prevent future recurrence stated deficiency. For monitor throughout the next six month until installation, the maintenance department will regularly monitoring the fire doors. 4. Who is responsible for implementation and monitoring the plan for future compliance regulations. The Facility Operations Manais responsible for the implementation and monitoring compliance. The Manager will report quarterly to the QAPI Committee.	vill it ors of the ring as ance itor ag of e with ger
K 0222 SS=E Bldg. 01	be equipped with a requires the use of egress side unless special locking arr CLINICAL NEEDS LOCKING Where special lock clinical security needs, only one locking are required.	d means of egress shall not a latch or a lock that f a tool or key from the susing one of the following angements: S OR SECURITY THREAT king arrangements for the leds of the patient are king device shall be door and provisions shall			

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

 $JMYH21 \hspace{0.5cm} \textit{Facility ID:} \hspace{0.5cm} 000389$

If continuation sheet

Page 6 of 29

PRINTED: 03/16/2023 FORM APPROVED

CENTERS FOR	R MEDICARE & MEDIC					OM	IB NO. 0938-039
STATEMEN	NT OF DEFICIENCIES	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MUL	TIPLE CO	NSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE	SURVEY
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUIL	DING	01	COMPI	LETED
		155825	B. WING	G		08/03	/2022
				CED FEET A	DDDEGG OFFIL OF THE GIR GOD		
NAME OF I	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF	₹			ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD		
OT 41101	10TNE 110ME 50	D THE A OFF			86TH ST		
STAUG	JSTINE HOME FOI	R THE AGED		INDIAN	APOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X5)	
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PI	REFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE	TE	COMPLETION
TAG	REGULATORY OF	R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	NIE	DATE
	be made for the ra	apid removal of occupants					
		l of locks; keying of all					
		ied by staff at all times; or					
	· ·	e means available to the					
	staff at all times.	o means available to the					
		.2.2.6, 19.2.2.2.5.1,					
	19.2.2.2.6	.2.2.0, 19.2.2.2.3.1,					
		L OCKING					
	SPECIAL NEEDS						
	ARRANGEMENT						
		king arrangements for the					
	safety needs of the patient are used, all of						
	the Clinical or Security Locking requirements						
	_	addition, the locks must be					
		at fail safely so as to					
		of power to the device; the					
	building is protect	ed by a supervised					
	automatic sprinkle	er system and the locked					
	space is protected	d by a complete smoke					
	detection system	(or is constantly monitored					
	at an attended loc	ation within the locked					
	space); and both	the sprinkler and detection					
	systems are arran	nged to unlock the doors					
	upon activation.						
	18.2.2.2.5.2, 19.2	.2.2.5.2, TIA 12-4					
	DELAYED-EGRE						
	ARRANGEMENT						
	Approved, listed of	lelayed-egress locking					
	'' '	in accordance with					
		permitted on door					
		ig low and ordinary hazard					
		ngs protected throughout by					
		ervised automatic fire					
		or an approved, supervised					
	automatic sprinkle						
		•					
	18.2.2.2.4, 19.2.2						
		OLLED EGRESS					
	LOCKING ARRAN						
		d Egress Door assemblies					
	installed in accord	lance with 7.2.1.6.2 shall					

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

be permitted.

Event ID:

 $JMYH21 \qquad {\tt Facility \, ID:} \quad 000389$

If continuation sheet

Page 7 of 29

STATEMEN	NT OF DEFICIENCIES	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) M	ULTIPLE CO	ONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE	SURVEY
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BU	JILDING	01	COMPL	ETED
		155825	B. W	NG		08/03/	/2022
NAME OF I				STREET A	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD		
NAME OF I	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF	C		2345 W	/ 86TH ST		
ST AUGI	JSTINE HOME FOI	R THE AGED		INDIAN	IAPOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID		STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X5)
PREFIX	`	ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA' DEFICIENCY)	TE	COMPLETION
TAG		R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY		DATE
	18.2.2.2.4, 19.2.2	.2.4 BY EXIT ACCESS					
	LOCKING ARRAN						
	Elevator lobby exit access door locking in accordance with 7.2.1.6.3 shall be permitted on door assemblies in buildings protected						
	throughout by an approved, supervised						
	automatic fire detection system and an approved, supervised automatic sprinkler system.						
	18.2.2.2.4, 19.2.2.2.4 Based on observation and interview, the facility						
			K 0	222	K 222 Egress Doors		09/03/2022
	failed to ensure the means of egress through the				What corrective action(s) will	be	
	2nd Floor stairwell exit was readily accessible for				accomplished for those reside		
		clinical diagnosis requiring			found to have been affected by	-	
	-	measures. Doors within a			deficient practice: the four – di	-	
	_	egress shall not be equipped			code is now posted on the exit		
		that requires the use of a tool			door touch pad to open the ex		
		ess side unless otherwise			doors on the 2nd floor stairwel		
		9.2.2.2.4. Door-locking			Southeast Entrance exit. Also		
	_	be permitted in accordance This deficient practice could			maintenance department will l	og	
		and visitors if needing to exit			this on a spread sheet.		
	the facility.	and visitors if fleeding to exit			How other residents having the	Δ	
	the facility.				potential to be affected by the	-	
	Findings include:				same deficient practice will be		
					identified what corrective action		
	Based on observation	ons and interview during a			will be taken.	(=)	
		with the Facilities Operations			The four –digit code is posted	on	
	-	tant Maintenance Supervisor			the touch pad in plain view on		
	_	en 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and			Southeast Entrance stairwell		
	again on 08/03/22 b	petween 9:30 a.m. and 12:30			exit and enter the stairwell doo	or.	
	_	stairwell Southeast Entrance					
	·	s a facility exit, was			What measures wi	II	
		d and could be opened by			be put into place and what		
	entering a four-digit code but the code was not				systemic changes will be mad		
	posted at the exit.				ensure that the deficient practi		
					does not recur; The maintenar		
	_	knowledged by the Facilities			will do daily rounds to insure w	/e	
	Operations Manage	er and Assistant Maintenance			stay compliant with the code.		

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

JMYH21 Facility ID: 000389

If continuation sheet Page 8 of 29

PRINTED: 03/16/2023

DEPARTMEN' CENTERS FOI	FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039						
	NT OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825	(X2) MULTIPLE A. BUILDING B. WING	construction 01	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 08/03/2022		
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE		2345	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 2345 W 86TH ST INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46260			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE NCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	ATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
		me of observation and again at on 08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m.		Further, the Facilities Operation Manager will report on this at quarterly QAPI committee me overseen by Mother Superior the administrator to insure compliance. Completion date 9/3/2022	the eting		
K 0271 SS=E Bldg. 01	7.7, provides a le the provisions of changes in elevatifree of obstruction discharge shall be travel surface. 18.2.7, 19.2.7 Based on observatifailed to ensure 1 of walking surface, we constructed of hard surface in accordar Certification Letter		K 0271	K271 Discharge from exit 1. What corrective action(s) waccomplished for those reside found to have been affected by deficient practice: A paving contractor will level exit discharge on the East stairwell exit removing that 4 inch elevation change	ents by this that	09/03/2022	
	Based on observati	ons and interview during a		2. How other residents having	the		

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

tour of the facility with the Facilities Operations

Manager and Assistant Maintenance Supervisor

again on 08/03/22 between 9:30 a.m. and 12:30

concrete pad met the blacktop and was uneven.

Based on interview at the time of observation, the

Facilities Operations Manager acknowledged that

had a 4-5-inch elevation change where the

on 08/02/22 between 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and

p.m., the exit discharge from the East Stairwell Exit,

Event ID:

JMYH21

Facility ID: 000389

If continuation sheet

potential to be affected by the

same deficient practice will be

identified and what corrective

The sidewalk will be leveled out to

remove that 4-5 inch elevation

change making that egress safe

for all residents and staff to exit if

action(s) will be taken

Page 9 of 29

PRINTED: 03/16/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

	IT OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	XI) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825	(X2) MULTIPLE CO A. BUILDING B. WING	onstruction 01	-	SURVEY LETED 5/2022
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		2345 V	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CO V 86TH ST NAPOLIS, IN 46260	D	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN REGULATORY OR	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRE (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE API DEFICIENCY)	ECTION ULID BE PROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	This finding was ac Operations Manage Supervisor at the tir	heven and stated that new duled to begin soon. knowledged by the Facilities r and Assistant Maintenance ne of observation and again at on 08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m.		needed. 3. what measures with the place and what system changes will be made to that the deficient practic recur. The Maintenance Department will do week to ensure this does not rewill use a log sheet to transmit use a log s	etemic e ensure e does not ekly rounds recur and eack this . rations e quarterly n by	
K 0321 SS=E Bldg. 01	barrier having 1-hd (with 3/4 hour fire automatic fire extinaccordance with 8 approved automat option is used, the from other spaces partitions and doo Doors shall be sel automatic-closing nonrated or field-ado not exceed 48 the door. Describe the floor	- Enclosure are protected by a fire our fire resistance rating rated doors) or an nguishing system in .7.1 or 19.3.5.9. When the ic fire extinguishing system e areas shall be separated by smoke resisting rs in accordance with 8.4.				

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

JMYH21 Facility ID: 000389

If continuation sheet

Page 10 of 29

	NT OF DEFICIENCIES	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	· /		ONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE	
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER		ILDING	01	COMPL	
		155825	B. WI	NG		08/03/	/2022
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		•	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 2345 W 86TH ST INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46260			
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X5)
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	TE	COMPLETION
TAG	REGULATORY OR	LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE
	b. Laundries (large c. Repair, Mainter d. Soiled Linen Rogallons) e. Trash Collection (exceeding 64 gal f. Combustible Stotover 50 square for g. Laboratories (if Hazard - see K32: Based on observation failed to ensure 5 of such as storage room properly working so deficient practice corresidents, as well as Findings include: Based on observation failed to ensure 5 of such as storage room properly working so deficient practice corresidents, as well as Findings include: Based on observation tour of the facility of the facility of Manager and Assist on 08/02/22 betwee again on 08/03/22 bp.m., the following A) Room 223, great contained a number 16 chairs and 3 bed room was not equip B) Room 218, great least 16 pallets continside the room. The	er than 100 square feet) hance, and Paint Shops boms (exceeding 64 In Rooms lons) brage Rooms/Spaces eet) classified as Severe 2) broad interview, the facility of over 10 hazardous area doors, ms, were provided with elf-closing devices. This build affect more than 25 a staff and visitors. brown and interview during a with the Facilities Operations tant Maintenance Supervisor on 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and between 9:30 a.m. and 12:30	K 03	321	K321 Hazardous Areas Enclow What corrective action(s) will be accomplished for those reside found to have been affected by deficient practice: Room 218,219,The shower recomplished and 3rd floor east hall,3rd floor libe and 3rd medical room. Will has Self – closing device or self-closing hinges installed by Certified door contractor. How other residents having the potential to be affected by the same deficient practice will be identified and what corrective action(s) will be taken; Installing a self-closing device protect all residents from smoon and contain a fire Further, a self-closing device will keep defrom being left open. What measures will be put into place and what systemic chan will be made to ensure that the	pe ints y the com rary ve y a e e will ke coors o nges	09/03/2022

STATEMEN	T OF DEFICIENCIES	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) M	IULTIPLE CO	NSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE S	SURVEY
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. B	UILDING	01	COMPL	ETED
		155825	B. W	'ING		08/03/	2022
				STREET A	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD		
NAME OF P	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER				86TH ST		
ST AUGL	JSTINE HOME FOR	R THE AGED		INDIAN	APOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X5)
PREFIX	, The state of the	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	TE	COMPLETION
TAG		LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE
		er than 50 square feet,			deficient practice does not rec		
		pallets containing boxes and			The maintenance department	Will	
	_	supplies. The room not			perform monthly checks and		
		f-closing device or self-closing			maintain a log to stay in		
	hinges.				compliance with the code The		
	D) The shower root	m on 2nd floor Fast hall			Facility Operations Manager w report at the quarterly QAPI	/111	
	D) The shower room on 2nd floor East hall, greater than 50 square feet, equipped with a				committee meeting overseen l	21/	
	, ,	was propped open and did			mother Superior and the	Ју	
	not self-close.	was propped open and are			administrator.		
					Completion 9/3/2022		
	E) The 3rd Floor Library, greater than 50 square						
		erous books and wooden					
	shelving. The room not equipped with a self-closing device or self-closing hinges.						
	· ·	edical room, where medications					
		equipped with a self-closing					
	device or self-closing	ng hinges.					
	This finding was as	knowledged by the Facilities					
	1	r and Assistant Maintenance					
	_	ne of observation and again at					
		on 08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m.					
	the exit conference	on 00,00,22 at 12.30 p.m.					
	3.1-19(b)						
K 0351	NFPA 101						
SS=E	Sprinkler System -	. Installation					
Bldg. 01	Spinkler System -						
Diag. 01	2012 EXISTING	mstallation					
		nd hospitals where required					
	by construction typ						
		approved automatic					
		n accordance with NFPA					
		ne Installation of Sprinkler					
	Systems.	•					
	1 -	nstruction, alternative					
	_ ·	es are permitted to be					
	substituted for spr	inkler protection in specific					

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

 $JMYH21 \qquad {\rm Facility\ ID:} \quad 000389$

If continuation sheet Page 12 of 29

i i i		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY			(X3) DATE SURVEY	
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BU	JILDING	01	COMPLETED
		155825	B. W	ING		08/03/2022
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 2345 W 86TH ST INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46260			
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	BROWNERS N. AN OF CORRECTION	(X5)
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	JST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROXIMATION OF THE APPR		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	COMPLETION
TAG	REGULATORY OF	R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)	DATE
	sprinklers. In hospitals, sprin clothes closets of where the area of 6 square feet and the closet footprin Standard for Insta Systems. 19.3.5.1, 19.3.5.2 19.3.5.5, 19.4.2, 1. Based on observative failed to ensure a consystem was installe 2010 Edition, Standard Sprinkler Systems of all portions of the standard for all portions of the standard for all portions of the standard from throughout the prenould affect resident vicinity of the 2nd of the facility of the standard from the facilities of the facilitie	klers are not required in patient sleeping rooms the closet does not exceed sprinkler coverage covers t as required by NFPA 13, illation of Sprinkler (19.3.5.3, 19.3.5.4, 19.3.5.10, 9.7, 9.7.1.1(1) ation and interview, the facility implete automatic sprinkler d in accordance with NFPA 13, illated for the Installation of to provide complete coverage the building. NFPA 13, Section inklers shall be installed inses. This deficient practice the test, staff and/or visitors in the Floor East Food Prep Area. The period of the period of the provide complete coverage in the provide complete coverage in the building. NFPA 13, Section inklers shall be installed inses. This deficient practice the period of the provide complete coverage in the building. NFPA 13, Section in the Floor East ked sprinkler protection. The provide complete coverage in the time of observation, the provide complete coverage in the time of observation, the provide complete coverage in the time of observation in the HVAC furnace in the time of observation and again at on 08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m.	K 0	351	K351 Sprinkler system Existin What corrective action(s) will I accomplished for those reside found by the deficient practic. Upon further investigation wit fire protection company (Koor Fire & security), the HVAC cloof the 2nd Floor East Food Prarea does have a sprinkler heit. The 3rd Floor supply room closet sprinkler head items that were blocking it have been removed and the sprinkler head now free of obstructions. How other residents having the potential to be affected by the same deficient practice will be identified and what corrective action(s) will be taken. The obstructions that where in from the sprinkler head in the 3rd fl supply closet have been remoproviding a safe storage area to use. What measures will be put integlace and what systemic charm will be made to ensure that the	one

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

JMYH21 Facility ID: 000389

If continuation sheet Page 13 of 29

STATEMEN	T OF DEFICIENCIES	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) M	ULTIPLE CO	NSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE	SURVEY
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BU	JILDING	01	COMPL	LETED
		155825	B. WI	ING		08/03	/2022
MANUS OF T	DOLUDED OD CLIPS			STREET A	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD		
NAME OF P	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	t .			86TH ST		
ST AUGL	JSTINE HOME FOR	R THE AGED		INDIAN	APOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X5)
PREFIX	·	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	TE	COMPLETION
TAG		R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE
		ation and interview, the facility			deficient practice does not rec		
		spray pattern for sprinkler			The Maintenance Department		
		ructed in the Supply Closet in			do weekly checks and maintai		
		.3.5.1. NFPA 13, 2010 edition, es sprinklers shall be located so			log to stay in compliance with	uie	
		ructions to discharge as			code. In addition, the Facility Operations manager will repor	t to	
		nd 8.5.5.3 or additional			the Quarterly QAPI committee		
		provided to ensure adequate			meeting overseen by Mother		
		ard. Sections 8.5.5.2 and 8.5.5.3			Superior and the Administrato	r.	
	-	nuous or noncontinuous			Completion date 9/3/2022	- ,	
	-	an or equal to 18 inches below					
		tor or in a horizontal plane					
	-	s below the sprinkler deflector					
		ay pattern from fully					
	developing. This de	ficient practice could affect up					
	to 3 staff.						
	Findings include:						
	Based on observation	ons and interview during a					
		vith the Facilities Operations					
		tant Maintenance Supervisor					
	-	n 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and					
	again on 08/03/22 b	petween 9:30 a.m. and 12:30					
	*	Supply Closet had storage					
		stacked in front of the wall					
	mounted sprinkler h	nead not allowing it to provide					
		ply room. Based on interview					
		vation, the Facilities					
	Operations Manage	_					
	atorementioned spri	inkler head was obstructed.					
	This finding was ac	knowledged by the Facilities					
	_	r and Assistant Maintenance					
		ne of observation and again at					
	-	on 08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m.					
		_					
	3.1-19(b)						

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: JMYH21 Facility ID: 000389 If continuation sheet Page 14 of 29

PRINTED: 03/16/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

	IT OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	XI) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825		UILDING	nstruction 01	(X3) DATE COMPL 08/03/	ETED
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			2345 W	DDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 86TH ST APOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL . LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	TE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0363 SS=E Bldg. 01	NFPA 101 Corridor - Doors Corridor - Doors Doors protecting of than required encl exits, or hazardou- of smoke and are solid-bonded core capable of resistin minutes. Doors in compartments are passage of smoke to rooms containin combustible mater hardware. Roller la CMS regulation. T apply to auxiliary s flammable or com Clearance betwee covering is not exc doors complying w if provided with a c the door closed wl applied. There is closing of the door release when the c permitted. Nonrate unlimited height at meeting 19.3.6.3.6 frames shall be laf other materials in unless the smoke sprinklered. Fixed allowed per 8.3. In there are no restric resistance of glass assemblies.	corridor openings in other osures of vertical openings, is areas resist the passage made of 1 3/4 inch wood or other material gifre for at least 20 fully sprinklered smoke only required to resist the c. Corridor doors and doors and foor sials have positive latching atches are prohibited by these requirements do not spaces that do not contain bustible material. In bottom of door and floor ceeding 1 inch. Powered with 7.2.1.9 are permissible device capable of keeping then a force of 5 lbf is no impediment to the res. Hold open devices that door is pushed or pulled are red protective plates of the permitted. Dutch doors of are permitted. Door opeled and made of steel or compliance with 8.3,					
			1				

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

JMYH21 Facility ID: 000389

If continuation sheet

Page 15 of 29

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA		(X2) M				SURVEY	
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BU	JILDING	01	COMPLETED	
		155825	B. W	NG		08/03	/2022
		<u>L</u>		STREET	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD		
NAME OF F	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	2			/ 86TH ST		
ST AUGI	JSTINE HOME FOR	R THE AGED		INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46260			
	T		1		, T		avs.
(X4) ID PREFIX		STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (FACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE		(X5)
	`	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	TE	COMPLETION
TAG		S LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION (S details of doors such as		TAG	DEFICIENCY.		DATE
	fire protection ratings, automatics closing devices, etc. 1. Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to ensure 3 of over 30 corridor doors had no						
			K 0	262	K 363 Corridor- Doors		02/03/2023
			KU	303	What corrective action(s) will be		02/03/2023
	impediment to closing and latching into the door				accomplished for those reside		
	_	sist the passage of smoke.			found to have been affected b		
		ice could affect 8 staff and 10			deficient practice: Areas affect	-	
	residents.	To Tours affect o Start and To			The 2nd floor Scale room nea		
					Resident room 218, the 2nd fl		
	Findings include:				East laundry,3rd floor east din		
	1 maings metade.				room doors double doors ,and	-	
	Based on observations and interview during a				shower/restroom near Reside		
	tour of the facility with the Facilities Operations				room 354. At this time The Litt		
	-	tant Maintenance Supervisor			Sister of the Poor would like to)	
	_	n 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and			request a temporary waiver for		
		petween 9:30 a.m. and 12:30			months as there are supply ch		
	-	corridor doors failed to close			shortages and logistic problen		
	and latch positively	into the door frames:			for our venders to get parts to		
	A) The 2nd Floor	Scale room near Resident			repair and to bring up to code	_	
	Room 218				Additionally, this are very		
	B) The 2nd Floor	East Laundry Room			expensive repairs, and the Ho	me	
	C) The 3rd Floor	East Dining Room double			will be closing the 3rd floor		
	doors				permanently within the next 6		
	· ·	estroom near Resident Room			months.		
	354				Completion date is 02/03/202	23	
					The ½ inch hole above and be	elow	
	Based on interview				the door knob at the 2nd floor		
		acilities Operations Manager			EAST hall /sisters storage roo	m	
		ntioned corridor door did not			will be repaired with fire rated		
		the door frame and would not			caulk. Further, the two ½-inch		
	resist the passage of	f smoke.			trough the chapel door will be		
					repaired with fire caulk.	_	
		knowledged by the Facilities			Completion date is 09/03/2022		
	-	r and Assistant Maintenance			What measures will you put in		
	_	ne of observation and again at			place and what systemic char		
	the exit conference	on 08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m.			will be made to ensure that the		
	2 D 1 1	Allow and have to the Control			deficient practice does not rec		
		ation and interview, the facility			The maintenance department		
l	I tailed to ensure 3 of	f over 30 corridor doors would			I check doors monthly and main	ntain	1

STATEMEN	T OF DEFICIENCIES	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE CONS		TRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY		URVEY
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. Bl	UILDING	01	COMPLI	ETED
		155825	B. W	ING		08/03/2	2022
				CTREET	ADDRESS OF A STATE SID COD		
NAME OF P	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF	8			ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD		
OT ALICI	IOTINE LIONE FOR	THE AGED			86TH ST		
STAUGU	JSTINE HOME FOR	R THE AGED		INDIAN	APOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X5)
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	TE	COMPLETION
TAG	REGULATORY OF	LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE
	resist the passage of	f smoke. This deficient			a log to insure compliance w	ith	
	practice could affec	t 12 residents.			the code. Additionally, the		
					Facility Operations Manager w	vill	
	Findings include:				report to the Quarterly QAPI		
					committee meeting overseen l	by	
	Based on observation	ons and interview during a			Mother superior and the		
	tour of the facility v	vith the Facilities Operations			Administrator.		
	Manager and Assist	tant Maintenance Supervisor			Completion date 9/3/2022		
		n 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and			2. What are the reasonable		
		petween 9:30 a.m. and 12:30			completion dates for all		
	p.m., the following	corridor doors had holes which			deficiencies prior to the		
penetrated completely through the door:				termination date per the waive	er		
				that is requested?			
	A) A 1/2-inch hole above and below the knob on				For the Corridor Doors, the		
	the Sisters Storage	on 2nd Floor West Hall.			6-month Temporary Waiver		
					request documents an end da	te of	
	B) Two ½ inch hole	es through the Chapel door.			02/03/2023. The completion of	date	
					is 02/03/2023.		
	_	knowledged by the Facilities			For the holes found in doors, t	:he	
		r and Assistant Maintenance			completion date is 09/08/2022		
		ne of observation and again at			3. What is the procedure for		
	the exit conference	on 08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m.			implementing actions that will		
					prevent recurrence and how w	/ill it	
	3.1-19(b)				be monitored?		
					The installation of the new doo		
					will prevent future recurrence		
					stated deficiency. For monitor		
					throughout the next six month		
					until installation, the maintena		
					department will regularly moni		
					the doors and maintain a log to		
					insure compliance with the co	de.	
					4. Who is responsible for	,	
					implementation and monitoring	-	
					the plan for future compliance	with	
					regulations.		
					The Facility Operations Manag	ger	
					is responsible for the		
					implementation and monitoring	-	
					compliance. The Manager wil	I	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

 $JMYH21 \qquad {\rm Facility\ ID:} \quad 000389$

If continuation sheet Page 17 of 29

	IT OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	XI) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825	(X2) MULTIPLE C A. BUILDING B. WING	onstruction 01	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 08/03/2022
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER JSTINE HOME FOR		2345 V	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD N 86TH ST NAPOLIS, IN 46260	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	DBE COMPLETION DATE
				report quarterly to the QAF Committee.	7
K 0372 SS=E Bldg. 01	Barrie Subdivision of Bui Barrier Construction 2012 EXISTING Smoke barriers shall be postriers shall be postriers shall be postriers shall be postriers where an is installed for smoth to the smoke barrier systems where an is installed for smoth to the smoke barrier system in REMAR Based on observation failed to ensure the passage of wire and smoke barriers wall the smoke resistance Section 19.3.7.5 requestion 19.3.7.5 requestion to be continuous from outside wall, from a smoke barrier to a second shall have a minimating. LSC Section to be continuous from outside wall, from a smoke barrier to a second in the recombination thereof for cables, cable travents, wires, and single electrical, mechanic communications systems, or floor/ceilin smoke barrier, or the	all be constructed to a sance rating per 8.5. Smoke ermitted to terminate at an e dampers are not required as in fully ducted HVAC approved sprinkler system oke compartments adjacent er.) hanical smoke control (KS). On and interview, the facility penetrations caused by the yor conduit through 1 of 8 as were protected to maintain e of each smoke barriers. LSC quires smoke barriers to be redance with LSC Section 8.5 animum ½ hour fire resistive 8.5.2.1 requires smoke barriers of an an outside wall to an another forms of the section of the s	K 0372	K 372 What corrective action(s) accomplished for those resfound to have been affected deficient practice: The maintenance departm seal the unsealed penetration the smoke barrier wall about drop ceiling in the west half area near the wooden douset to stop the passage of How other residents having potential to be affected by same deficient practice will identified and what correct actions will be taken. The maintenance departm seal the unsealed smoke it wall above the drop ceiling	ed by the ent will tions in ove the Il dining ble door smoke. og the the I be ive ent will parrier

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

 $JMYH21 \hspace{0.5cm} \textit{Facility ID:} \hspace{0.5cm} 000389$

If continuation sheet

Page 18 of 29

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY			SURVEY		
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BU	JILDING	01	COMPL	ETED
		155825	B. W	NG		08/03/	/2022
				_		<u> </u>	
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF	₹			ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD		
					86TH ST		
ST AUGU	JSTINE HOME FOR	R THE AGED		INDIAN	APOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID			(X5)
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	!	COMPLETION
TAG	REGULATORY OF	R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	IE	DATE
		ystem or material capable of			west hall dining area near the		
		ement of smoke. This deficient			wooden double doors stopping	n the	
	_	et staff and at least 16 residents			passage of smoke, keeping th	-	
	_	est Hall Dining area.			west area of the building safe		
	and starr on the we	ist Hall Dilling area.			all the residents who travel thr		
	Findings include:					ougn	
	Findings include.				that part of the building.	_	
	Dogod on observati	and and interview during a			What measures will be put into		
		ons and interview during a			place and what systemic chan		
	_	with the Facilities Operations			will be made to ensure that the	€	
	_	tant Maintenance Supervisor			deficient practice does recur:		
on 08/02/22 between 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and again on 08/03/22 between 9:30 a.m. and 12:30 p.m., unsealed penetrations were discovered in the smoke barrier wall above the drop ceiling in				The maintenance department	. WIII		
				check the smoke barrier wall	_		
				above the drop ceiling in the w			
				hall dining area near the wood			
	the West Hall Dining area near the wooden				double doors quarterly and ma		
	double door set.				log to insure compliance with t		
					code . Additionally, the Facility		
	_	cknowledged by the Facilities			Operations Manager will repor		
	-	er and Assistant Maintenance			the Quarterly QAPI committee	ļ.	
	_	me of observation and again at			meeting overseen by Mother		
	the exit conference	on 08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m.			Superior and the Administrato		
					The completion date 9/3/2022		
	3.1-19(b)						
14.0544							
K 0511	NFPA 101						
SS=F	Utilities - Gas and						
Bldg. 01	Utilities - Gas and						
		gas or related gas piping					
	-	PA 54, National Fuel Gas					
	· ·	riring and equipment					
	-	PA 70, National Electric					
	_	stallations can continue in					
	service provided r						
	18.5.1.1, 19.5.1.1						
		ation and interview, the facility	K 0	511	K 511 Utilities Gas and electr	-	09/03/2022
		electrical panels in the			What corrective action(s) v	vill	
		ared from non-authorized			be accomplished for those		
	-	0, 2011 edition states 230.62			residents found to be have be		
		service equipment shall be			affected by the deficient practi		
	enclosed as specifie	ed in 230.62(A) or guarded as			The maintenance department	will	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

 $JMYH21 \qquad {\rm Facility\ ID:} \quad 000389$

If continuation sheet Page 19 of 29

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER A. BUILDING COMPLETED 01 B. WING 08/03/2022 155825 STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER 2345 W 86TH ST INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46260 ST AUGUSTINE HOME FOR THE AGED (X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE ID (X5) PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX COMPLETION TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION TAG DEFICIENCY) DATE specified in 230.62(B). replace standard Electrical (A) Enclosed. Energized parts shall be enclosed receptacle to a (GFCI) to have a so that they will not be exposed to accidental ground-Fault circuit interrupter for contact or shall be guarded as in 230.62(B). the 3rd floor ice machine, and the (B) Guarded. Energized parts that are not enclosed 3rd floor washing machine in the shall be installed on a switchboard, panelboard, or third floor west laundry room control board and guarded in accordance with .Further, the electrical panel 110.18 and 110.27. Where energized parts are boxes on 2nd and 3rd floors are guarded as provided in 110.27(A)(1) and (A)(2), a now locked. means for locking or sealing doors providing How other residents having a access to energized parts shall be provided. This potential to be affected by the deficient practice could affect everyone. deficient practice will be identified and what corrective action(s) will Findings include: be taken. Replacing the electrical Based on observations and interview during a receptacles to (GFCI) receptacles tour of the facility with the Facilities Operations and assuring electrical boxes are Manager and Assistant Maintenance Supervisor locked will protect all residents for on 08/02/22 between 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and a electrical hazard while in that again on 08/03/22 between 9:30 a.m. and 12:30 p.m., electrical panels on the 2nd and 3rd floors What measures will be put in to were unlocked when tested. The Assistant place and what systemic changes Maintenance Supervisor stated that it is an old will be made to ensure that the building and the breakers in the corridor panels deficient practice does not recur. are how the corridor lights are tuned on and off at The maintenance Department will night. check (GFCI) electrical receptacles with a receptacle This finding was acknowledged by the Facilities tester and check electrical boxes Operations Manager and Assistant Maintenance to assure they stay locked. Supervisor at the time of observation and again at Maintenance staff will maintain a the exit conference on 08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m. monthly log. Additionally, the Facility Operations Manager will 2. Based on observation and interview, the facility report to the Quarterly QAPI failed to ensure 2 of over 10 wet locations were committee meeting overseen by provided with ground fault circuit interrupter Mother Superior and the (GFCI) protection against electric shock. LSC Administrator. 19.5.1.1 requires utilities comply with Section 9.1. Completion date 9/3/2022 LSC 9.1.2 requires electrical wiring and equipment to comply with NFPA 70, National Electrical Code. NFPA 70, NEC 2011 Edition at 210.8 Ground-Fault

	IT OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(XI) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825	(X2) MULTIPLE A. BUILDING B. WING	01	COM	TE SURVEY IPLETED 03/2022
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF			T ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP C	COD	
ST AUGU	JSTINE HOME FOI	R THE AGED		W 86TH ST ANAPOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE	ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF COR	RECTION	(X5)
PREFIX	`	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE A	HOULD BE APPROPRIATE	COMPLETION
TAG		R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE
	-	Protection for Personnel,				
	-	circuit-interruption for				
		provided as required in C). The ground-fault				
		hall be installed in a readily				
	accessible location.	-				
		relling Units. All 125-volt,				
		nd 20-ampere receptacles				
		tions specified in 210.8(B)(1)				
	through (8) shall ha					
		protection for personnel.				
	(1) Bathrooms					
	(2) Kitchens					
	(3) Rooftops					
	(4) Outdoors					
	` '	(3) and (4): Receptacles that are				
	_	ole and are supplied by a				
	_	cated to electric snow-melting,				
		and vessel heating equipment				
	shall be permitted to	o be installed in accordance				
	with 426.28 or 427.	22, as applicable.				
	Exception No. 2 to	(4): In industrial establishments				
	only, where the con	ditions of maintenance and				
	supervision ensure	that only qualified personnel				
	are involved, an ass	sured equipment grounding				
	conductor program	as specified in 590.6(B)(2)				
	shall be permitted f	or only those receptacle				
		ly equipment that would				
	_	ard if power is interrupted or				
		t is not compatible with GFCI				
	protection.					
		eceptacles are installed within				
		outside edge of the sink.				
	_	(5): In industrial laboratories,				
	_	supply equipment where				
	_	vould introduce a greater				
	_	nitted to be installed without				
	GFCI protection.	(5) F				
		(5): For receptacles located in				
	patient bed location	s of general care or critical				

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

 $JMYH21 \hspace{0.5cm} \textit{Facility ID:} \hspace{0.5cm} 000389$

If continuation sheet

Page 21 of 29

	VT OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 08/03/2022	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER JSTINE HOME FOR		2345 W	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 7 86TH ST APOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRI, DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
IAU	care areas of health covered under 210.8(B)(1), GFCI (6) Indoor wet locat (7) Locker rooms we facilities (8) Garages, service electrical diagnostic tools. NFPA 70, 517-20 Vereceptacles and fixed the wet location to lainterrupter (GFCI) preduce the contact relectrical insulation. This deficient pract 4 residents 2 staff. Findings include: Based on observation to under the facility of the facility of Manager and Assist on 08/02/22 betwee again on 08/03/22 betwee aga	care facilities other than those protection shall not be required. ions ith associated showering bays, and similar areas where equipment, electrical hand Vet Locations, requires all dequipment within the area of nave ground-fault circuit protection. Note: Moisture can esistance of the body, and is more subject to failure. ice could affect staff and up to one and interview during a with the Facilities Operations ant Maintenance Supervisor in 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and etween 9:30 a.m. and 12:30 in in (1) Second Floor East was extric receptacle which was a the freestanding ice machine, supply. The ice machine was to of the electric receptacle, and round fault circuit interruption in the Third of room was plugged into a the appliance which was not	IAU		DATE	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

JMYH21

Facility ID: 000389

9

If continuation sheet Page 22 of 29

STATEMEN	T OF DEFICIENCIES	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	IA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SUR		SURVEY		
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BU	JILDING	01	COMPL	ETED
		155825	B. W	NG		08/03/	/2022
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		•	2345 W	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 7 86TH ST APOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY S	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID			(X5)
PREFIX		CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		COMPLETION
TAG	`	LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG			DATE
	Maintenance Superv	visor at the time of					
	observation and aga	in at the exit conference on					
	08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m.						
					ļ		
	3.1-19(b)						
K 0753	NFPA 101						
SS=E	Combustible Deco	orations					
Bldg. 01	Combustible Deco	orations					
	Combustible deco	rations shall be prohibited					
	unless one of the f	•					
		int or treated with approved					
		ng that is listed and labeled					
	for product.						
		neet NFPA 701.					
		exhibit heat release less					
		in accordance with NFPA					
	289.	auch as photographs					
		such as photographs, er art are attached to the					
		non-fire-rated doors in					
	_	8.7.5.6(4) or 19.7.5.6(4).					
		ns in existing occupancies					
		quantities that a hazard of					
		or spread is not present.					
	19.7.5.6	·					
	Based on observation	on and interview, the facility	K 0	753	K 753 Combustible Decoration	ns	09/03/2022
	failed to ensure 1 of	1 Chapel room was			What corrective action(s)	will	
	maintained in accord	dance with 19.7.5.6. LSC			be accomplished for those		
	19.7.5.6 prohibits co	ombustible decorations unless			residents found to have been		
	_	et. This deficient practice			affected by the deficient practi	ce:	
	could affect 20 resid	lents and staff.			A lit candle holds religious		
					significance for the Home, the		
	Findings include:				Sisters and the residents. The		
	D 1 1	1.4			chapel has an operating sprint		
		ons and interview during a			system. All candles are snuffe	g by	
		with the Facilities Operations			the Sister responsible for the	d	
	_	ant Maintenance Supervisor			chapel or her designee at the		
		n 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and etween 9:30 a.m. and 12:30			of religious services. No flamm		
	agaiii 011 06/03/22 b	ctween 9.30 a.m. and 12.30			candles are lit when the chape	115	l l

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

JMYH21 Facility ID: 000389

If continuation sheet Page 23 of 29

PRINTED: 03/16/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825		(X2) MULTIPLE C A. BUILDING B. WING	onstruction 01	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 08/03/2022	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER JSTINE HOME FOR		2345 V	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD W 86TH ST NAPOLIS, IN 46260	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY (EACH DEFICIEN REGULATORY OR p.m., the chapel cor candles near the fro Operations Manage generally found and in the facility. This finding was ac Operations Manage Supervisor at the tire	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LISC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION Itained two wick burning Int of the chapel. The Facilities IT stated that candles are I hard to eliminate completely knowledged by the Facilities IT and Assistant Maintenance Ine of observation and again at It on 08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m.		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIDEFICIENCY) unattended. A 24-hours batte operated candle stays ON da and night located at the left s the tabernacle. How other residents ha the potential to be affected by same deficient practice will b identified and what corrective actions(S) will be taken. A lit candle holds religious significance for the Home, the Sisters and the residents. The chapel has an operating sprir system. All candles are snuff the Sister responsible for the chapel or her designee at the of religious services. No flam candles are lit when the chapel unattended. A 24-hours batte operated candle stays ON da and night located at the left s the tabernacle. What measures will be put in place and what systemic chapel will be made to ensure that the deficient practice does not reach the chapel during daily rounds to insure we stay in compliance with the code. The facility Operations Manager report to the Quarterly QAPI	ery ny ide of ving y the e e hkler ed by e end mable oel is ery ny ide of to nges ne cur. vill y he will
K 0920 SS=E	NFPA 101 Electrical Equipme	ent - Power Cords and		committee meeting overseen Mother Superior and the Administrator. Completion date 9/3/2022	ру

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

 $JMYH21 \hspace{0.5cm} \textit{Facility ID:} \hspace{0.5cm} 000389$

Page 24 of 29 If continuation sheet

	IT OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	XI) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825	(X2) MULTIPI A. BUILDIN B. WING	le construction ig <u>01</u>	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 08/03/2022	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER JSTINE HOME FOR		234	EET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 45 W 86TH ST DIANAPOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFI TAC	CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
Bldg. 01	Extension Cords Power strips in a pused for compone patient-care-relate (PCREE) assemb assembled by quathe conditions of 1 the patient care vinon-PCREE (e.g., except in long-terr do not use PCREI meet UL 1363A or for non-PCREE in (outside of vicinity non-patient care rother UL standard used with general cords are not used wiring of a structure temporarily are recompletion of the installed and mee: 10.2.3.6 (NFPA 99 (NFPA 70), 590.30 1. Based on observatialed to ensure pow 1363A or 60601-1. as a space, within a examination and trefeet beyond the nor table, treadmill, or opatient during exampatient care vicinity	ent - Power Cords and coatient care vicinity are only ints of movable de electrical equipment des that have been diffied personnel and meet 0.2.3.6. Power strips in cinity may not be used for personal electronics), in care resident rooms that E. Power strips for PCREE oulth 60601-1. Power strips the patient care rooms meet UL 1363. In coms, power strips meet s. All power strips are precautions. Extension d as a substitute for fixed five. Extension cords used moved immediately upon purpose for which it was tes the conditions of 10.2.4. d), 10.2.4 (NFPA 99), 400-8 f(D) (NFPA 70), TIA 12-5 tion and interview, the facility for strips met UL rating of Patient care vicinity is defined location intended for the atment of patients, extending 6 mal location of the bed, chair, other device that supports the ination and treatment. A extends vertically to 7 feet 6 for. This deficient practice	K 0920	K 920 Electrical Equipment —Power cords. What corrective action(S) wil accomplished for those reside found to have been affected be deficient practice: Power cord resident rooms 309,246,248,315,302 and the salon will be removed and replaced with a 1363A labeled power strip. How other residents having the	ents y the s in	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

 $JMYH21 \qquad {\tt Facility\ ID:} \quad 000389$

If continuation sheet Page 25 of 29

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 08/03/2022				
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ST AUGUSTINE HOME FOR THE AGED			2345 V	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 2345 W 86TH ST INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46260				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION Based on observations and interview during a tour of the facility with the Facilities Operations Manager and Assistant Maintenance Supervisor on 08/02/22 between 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and again on 08/03/22 between 9:30 a.m. and 12:30		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD I CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIED TO T	DATE COMPLETION DATE he be /e n. wer			
	on 08/02/22 between 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and			strips and replace with 136 power strips, giving the resi hazard free environment. What measures will be put in place and what systemic characteristic will be made to ensure that deficient practice does not in The maintenance department check resident areas for 13 power strips quarterly and maintain a log to keep in compliance with the code. Additionally, the Facility Operations Manager will reput the Quarterly QAPI committed meeting overseen by Mother Superior and the Administration Completion date 9/3/2022.	into langes the lecur. lent will 63a			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES XI) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155825		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 08/03/2022	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER JSTINE HOME FOR THE AGED	2345 W	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 86TH ST APOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD) CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROF DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
	Manager and Assistant Maintenance Supervisor on 08/02/22 between 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and again on 08/03/22 between 9:30 a.m. and 12:30 p.m., in the salon a power strip was being used to power a hairdryer and curling irons (high power draw equipment). This finding was acknowledged by the Facilities Operations Manager and Assistant Maintenance Supervisor at the time of observation and again at the exit conference on 08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m. 3. Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to ensure power cord daisy chains were not used as and as a substitute for fixed wiring. NFPA-70/2011, 400.8 state unless specifically permitted in 400.7 flexible cords and cables shall not be used for (1) as a substitute for fixed wiring. Article 400.8 (1) prohibits daisy chains, because the first extension cord (or power strip) is now acting as a substitute for the fixed wiring of a structure. This deficient practice could affect up to 4 residents in one smoke compartment. Findings include: Based on observations and interview during a tour of the facility with the Facilities Operations Manager and Assistant Maintenance Supervisor on 08/02/22 between 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and again on 08/03/22 between 9:30 a.m. and 12:30 p.m., in Resident Room 309 two power strips were connected together being used to power				
	Christmas lights. This finding was acknowledged by the Facilities Operations Manager and Assistant Maintenance Supervisor at the time of observation and again at the exit conference on 08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m.				

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

 $JMYH21 \hspace{0.5cm} \textit{Facility ID:} \hspace{0.5cm} 000389$

If continuation sheet Page 27 of 29

PRINTED: 03/16/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION AND PLAN OF CORRECTION 155825		A. B	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 08/03/2022		
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF JSTINE HOME FOR			2345 W	DDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 86TH ST APOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	failed to ensure 1 or powering medical e rating of 1363A or affects one resident	ation and interview, the facility of 1 flexible cords power strips equipment met the required UL 60601-1. This deficient practice in room 246.					
	tour of the facility we Manager and Assist on 08/02/22 betwee again on 08/03/22 betwee again on 08/03/22 betwee again on one of the power strip along we that did not meet 13. This finding was accoperations Manage Supervisor at the time.	ons and interview during a with the Facilities Operations tant Maintenance Supervisor on 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and operation of the property					
	3.1-19(b)						
K 0927 SS=E Bldg. 01	Gas Equipment - Transfilling of oxyganother is in acco Transfilling of High Oxygen Used for any gas from one prohibited in patie to liquid oxygen occontainers over 50 under 11.5.2.3.1 (liquid oxygen containers under some solution of the s	Transfilling Cylinders Transfilling Cylinders gen from one cylinder to rdance with CGA P-2.5, n Pressure Gaseous Respiration. Transfilling of cylinder to another is nt care rooms. Transfilling ontainers or to portable 0 psi comply with conditions NFPA 99). Transfilling to tainers or to portable 50 psi comply with 11.5.2.3.2 (NFPA 99).					

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID: JMYH21 Facility ID: 000389

If continuation sheet Page 28 of 29

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY	
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUILDING <u>01</u>		COMPLETED	
		155825	B. WING	WING 08/03		
NAME OF D	ROVIDER OD STIDDI IER	·		ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER				/ 86TH ST		
ST AUGU	JSTINE HOME FOI	R THE AGED	INDIAN	IAPOLIS, IN 46260		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X5)	
PREFIX	`	DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE				
TAG	REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY) DATE		
	Based on observation and interview, the facility		K 0927	K 927 Gas Equipment-Transfi	lling 09/03/2022	
	failed to ensure 1 of 3 oxygen storage rooms			Cylinders		
	where oxygen transferring takes place, was			. What corrective action(s) will be		
	provided with properly working mechanical			, ,		
	ventilation. NFPA 99 2012 edition, 11.5.2.3.1 (2) requires oxygen transfilling rooms to be			accomplished for those reside found to have been affected b		
		ated. Section 9.3.7.5.3.1		deficient practice: The	y trie	
		l exhaust to maintain a		l :		
	-	the space continuously. This		maintenance department will repair or replace ventilation fan on		
		ould affect up to 15 residents.		2nd east hallway to comply wi		
	deficient practice et	said affect up to 13 residents.		the code.	ui	
	Findings include:			life dode.		
	Findings include.			How other residents have the		
	Based on observation	ons and interview during a		potential to be affected by the		
		with the Facilities Operations		same deficient practice will be		
	Manager and Assistant Maintenance Supervisor			identified and what corrective		
	on 08/02/22 between 1:15 p.m. and 4:15 p.m. and			action(s) will be taken.		
	again on 08/03/22 between 9:30 a.m. and 12:30			The maintenance departn	nent	
	p.m., the storage/transfer room located on the 2nd			will repair or replace ventilatio		
	floor east hallway contained large liquid			unit to maintain compliance w		
		he room did not contain a		the code keeping all residents		
	working mechanically ventilated exhaust far			safe from hazards .		
	ventilated to the outside. Based on interview at					
	the time of observation, the Facilities Operations			What measures will be put int	to	
	_	oxygen room vent did not		place and what systemic chan	iges	
		ng and he was unsure if it		will be made to ensure that the	sure that the	
vented to the outside.		le.		deficient practice does not red	ur.	
				The Maintenance		
	_	knowledged by the Facilities		Department will verify that the		
	-	er and Assistant Maintenance		ventilation unit is running quar	-	
	_	ne of observation and again at		and will maintain a log to insu		
	the exit conference on 08/03/22 at 12:50 p.m.			we stay in compliance. Furthe		
	3.1-19(b)			The Facility Operations Manag	-	
				will report to the Quarterly QA		
				committee meeting overseen	Dy	
				Mother Superior and the		
				Administrator.		
				Completion date 9/3/2022		
	1			I	1	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: JMYH21 Facility ID: 000389